

Director (TW) / ACCTW

ACCT Wildlife - cum - Chief Wildlife Warden

Andaman and Nicobar Islands.

Post Blair.

Date - 6th July 2017, Post Blair.

Subject - issue of a temporary permit for 10 days to study the Nicobar crab eating macaque.

H. resanand
her name
for issuance
of temporary
tribal pass by DC
for this study.

Respected Sir,

I am a PhD Scholar at IISER Mohali and have submitted my research proposal on Nicobar Crab eating macaque. According to schedule I am suppose to present my proposal on 13th July 2017. Sir, since the procedure will take time I have one request; if you could please issue me a temporary permit to see the potential of my research topic on the species just for 10 days (14th July 2017 - 24th July 2017) for Katchall and Little Nicobar islands. I will make my presentation and will immediately leave the next day for field. This is very important to do as the research topic I am dealing with has not yet been studied in India; moreover I have to return back to my institute by 26th July to submit my confirmation field site for my PhD work. I will be very grateful if you would kindly do the needful soon so that I can apply for the tribal area pass and get it approved before 13th July 2017.

Thank you.

Yours' sincerely

Jayashree Mozumder. (8743855659)